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Beginnings in the M
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Any man or woman of \he cempars-
tively tender age of B yearn In older
than the Bouth Eide, once oalled SBouth
Cmaba. It & almost impossibla t
Heve that the thriving busy sommunity
1o tha south I only that old.  Thiry.
thires yroars! It the mnnals of eastern
oltiag that ls merely a step and in Lhoss
of citien of the oid worid It Ia a mmall
period that marhs almost wn change al
all,

Yet In thirtythrea years Houth Eide,
the “Magie City,"” bas sprung seemingl)
b magic from the comflelds

The topography of the site played a
part in the beginning of the olly.
is high and rolling. the grounds sloping
toward the river A valley runs from

northweat to southeast, thus making lhn{

draipsge ideal

An early as ¢ John A Smiloy
Omaha organissd the Union Mook Yards
company for the purposs of
mockyards.

In 1577 the live stock committes of the
Omaha Board of Trade reported that it
was [mpressed wilh tha very generally

It

|
of |

|
ereciing |

sxpreased views of the businessmen of |

Omaha and the stockraleers and shippera
of the lmportance of stook yards &nd
packing and slaughtering houses being
erected and maintained here

The Omahsa stock yarda wan organised |

In May of the sama year|

n April, 178, I

the Union Stock Yards ocompany, taking

the same nams as Lhe sontern organised |
by Mr. Bmiley In I8N, waa organised by

Willlam A, Paxton, J, L. Lovett, W, J.
Broalch, W. C. B, Allen and Herman
Kountss,

From this the present great yards
Nave grown, Then for several years theru
ware prophesies, theories, reasonings,
which finally resolved themsslves Into
firm resolves in 183 when men who wers
roady and willing ta venture Hpon An
undartaking which seemed al the time to
be extra hamardous, fixed on the farming
Innds there for a plant

John ¥. Poyd was the first superin-
tendent of the yards and 413 thae first
actua] labor toward organizing the work
and butlding the yarda, Arthur Shriver
was one of the first men and was fol-

jowed in June, 188, by Frank Bayd, Kd
Cullen. ), R. Boott and “Tkea" Hrayton.
B4 Hulett was the flrst welghmaster |

and was succoeded by Ed Stearns m|
IME James Paxton, a nephew of “W.
A", was the first timekesper, Mr,

Hutchine was the first foreman of the

{

At ths time of opening the yards there
was no exchangs bullding and so the
old Fred Drexel houss, & (wo-slory
frame structure. twenty-elght by forly
foet, was purchased and used for the
purpose. The bullding stood Just a little
oast of the southeast corner of tho pres-
ent exchange bullding. Tt had four
on the first floor and =ix upstalirs,
bullding erected on tha stock
waa a boarding house. Here,
the yarda were opened for busi-
naks, graders and other woerkmen were
boarded and lodged, It was known as
the “Canfleld House” and afterwards as
the "Unlon Btock Yards Hotel™

cattle began coming to the yards,
only those who had charge of tha
but the “knlghts of the prod pole”
came in with stook, found accom-

| Inrge  dining

l floor directly over the stoock yards com.

’ E JIn 1885 several commis-
g firma took offiees in the hotel. Bul-
it was down and remains

only In history as South Omaha's firat

:

The brick éxchange bullding  waa
bialit in the fall and winter of 188 The
Bouth Omaha Globe deacribea this epoch-
marking bullding thus:

**The building will bo four stories in

the publie offices and private pariora

NAKDNG A STODY OF SUNDAY

Peychology Btudents Have Purpose
in Going to Tabernacle
_ Meetings,
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of the Union Hiock Yarde
room and eccessories
(kiwhen, lundry, refvigurator  poom,
ete) lunch room and bar room.  The

banking room will be on the second

pany offices and ocoupy eoxactly the
samo amount of space. This floor, which
In also the maln one, will contaln miso
fiftesn handrome offlce rooma for the
use of commission men. A wide corridor |
runs through the conter of the bullding
on ench floor, The third floor will be
divided Into tweniy-slz sleeping rooms,
stock room and parler. The fourth (or
Mansard roof floor), will contain thirty
slosping roomas.'”

The original bullding as erected, re-
malins today pubstantially the same, but
the rapldly Inereasing business has maidn
additions to the structure necessary,

A vivid ploture of plopesr days i sSoulh
Omaha has been painted by J. B. Erion, |
onee publisher of the Eagle. Ho says: |

“In 1885 there wore no streel cars of
paved streets and Thirteonth strect was
the route between the yarde and the
eity, South Omaha was Itself & mud-
tiole the greater part of the tirne, tha
streets pot graded. no sldewalks and all
supplies had to Le brought down from
Omaha.

"W. G. Sloan was the plonesr store-
keaper, HMe came Iln 188 and bullt a
amall frame bualness house (n the midst
of & wildernesa of cornstalks and Jimp-
son weeods. His stook oonaisted of drugs
and medieines, grocerios and provisions,
butehers' Jackets and overalls and other
things too numerous to mention,

“Often the apace betwoan the counters

company, | was an blockaded

with barrels of po-
latoes, packs of bheans, aldes of bacon
and cowboys as Lo make It extremaly
dlrfioult, if not altogether tmposaible, for
W modest man or woman to gel farther
than a molasses barrel,

“Yet, In mpite of all this, the store-
keopur often took In ms high as 3400 a
day. Mr. Slonne was alpo the first post-
master and the records show that the
first day’'s postal receipta were 20 cents
and at least a doxen pleces of mall wore
handiod,

“Later ha got competition when J,. O,
Carroll started another grocery store In a
pateh of cornatalies, Jimpson weeds and

and N streects. Hia sistor was the first
echool teacher, and In vacation time she

armparium,.

During 1886 the population of the eity
inervssod rapkily and things began to
come it way. From Chicago cames a
large nmumber of commission men and
things began to look Hke business, indecd,
The opening of the lHammond packing
Bouse, though 1t was & small affalr,
brought several hundred butchers, which
sent thae town on a lively boom,

“There was no pollos, no local author-
ity, no organization, no legal restraints
excopt those of county and atate, Ho
things were lively and It was considersd
a dull evening when thers weren't at
loast Ball a dosen rat Mights and a shoot~
Ing scraps or two.”

In April, 15/, a mayor and councilmen
were elected under provisions of the
statite na n city of the second class, with
more than LO0X and less than 5,000 popu-

Catherine Rowley, daughter of Palrick
and Annle Rowley, was the first female
ehild born in Bouth Omabn; she was born

"lon Railroad avenue betwesn N and O

AUDIENCE MOST Amn‘ﬂmnhuu-t&m.

Btudonta of peychology, ur the sclvnoe

Thie firet boarding house was started
In May, S, by "B Jones, In & samall
frame bullding on the east side of Twen-

e Aire | “A¥-0101h stroct, hetweon M and N atreets.
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“lack” Howe bad the first blacksmith
shop, loonted en ‘Pweniy-fifth street be-
twosn N and O streets

The first Catholln serviee in South

Sunday Paints Word
Picture of How His
Friend Won Race

Dramatic artistry was shown lust week
in a recltal by “Rilly"” Bunday of bhow
Engineer George Goodrich of the Buriing-
ton line pushing the fast mall traln In
from Creston to the Union Pasifle trans-
fer at Counoll Bluffs during & spesd test
for the mall contract. Mr. Sunday wus
on another train st the time, on & mid-
ing. He knew (oodrich, and s hix
enginesr friond rushed through Olen-
wood at sighty millea an bour the svange-
st put his head out of a car window
and throw hia cap inte the alr. The
suditor eould almost visualize HEngineer

his ears, holding the throtile as if In
tha grip of death and tho traln speeding
along lhe some mighty projectile hurled

[ Beginning of Stock Yards

from a mighty catipult. Goodrich won the
Pace.

The cattle were fed L7 pounds of hay
and the next day wers reshipped In
A\wenty-five other oars over the Mook
island ralirond o Chlosge.

The first hogs recelved at the stock
yarda came on August 3 over the Umnon
Facifle, consigned by Bilack & Naah of
Kearney, Ngb, o themseives at Chi.
cago. Thers were 18 hogs In two cure,
Nos Gl and 1S, even Uhe car num-
bers of this historle event bwing pie-
| merved, They were fed four bushels of
Imummwvlbthﬂwu
cvhargod snd were shipped the same day
over the Chooago & Milwnukes rallroad.

i
Whaqy He Used Them For,

gl L an hen tr

Goodrich, with his cap pulled down over |

Omaha Firsts

Omoeha was the oelebration of mass the
first Bunday In November, 1885, in the
Ryan mohool houss on Twenly-sevenlh
ftreot Dotwoen M and N streels, by Hov,
Juhn Jeanstte, pastor of St Patrick's
church, Omgha;

The rfiret Hvery stable was started by
Josse Hogate at Twenty-fourth and N
slreois

The first town lots sold In South Omaba
after the town was lald out and the lst
price sot, were purchased by Martin
Spoettle and William Kerr, on June 4, 154,

The first marriage was that of John
F. Ritchhart and Mrs. Anna Willams
on Augpust £, 188, the ceremony being
performaed by KHev, Dr, Palterson, reclor
of Bt. Mark's Episcopal church, Omaha.

The first death was that of Thomas
Korr, infant son of Willam and Onle
Kerr, July 4, 1584,

The first bulcher to locate permanently
In this city of wholesals butchers, was
Charles Akofer, who came August 3, W0

Henry Wordeman was the Qrst male
child born here, his birthplace being A
house at Twenty-fifth and M stroets and
tho date, July, 1888

Iatlon. The following April, 1888 & full
set of olty offioinls weore alected for a
téerm of twe yemrs under siatute provi-
nione regulating a city of the pecond class
with more than 6000 and less than 2,000
population,

In 1590 Bouth:Omaha became a city of
the first class, with more than 5000 and
less than 26,000 inhabitands, In which
oluns it remained untll 190, when it be-
came a city of the first class with more
than 2000 and less than 0,000 population,
under which it opemted untll consolida
tion with Omaha In 1918,

All told, South Omaha has had ten 4if-

dog fennel ut the corner of 'l'wruty-ullml

took a position an clerk in the ‘.’nrmll]

| ferent mayors, one acting mayor and one
chairman of a village board, Following
| the villuge organization the mayors wers
|ne Tollows: 1587, Ezra P, Savige: 18W,
| Willlam . SBloane; 1802, Charles P. Mil-
| ler, who bnly served half his term: 159
| O, W, Walker, for one year, to fill Miller
| vacaney; 18M, Ed Johnston: 1884 to 1808,
Dr. T. H. Ensor; 1900, A, R, Kally: 1002,
Frank Koutsky, who was re<slected in
W4 1%, Thomas Hocotor, 1908, Frank
| Koutaky; 1910, Patrick J. Tralnor: 1011
Thomas Hoctor,
198, o specinl election having beéen called
under provisions of the new law,
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Quality
Counts First

Same P.ace in

Business Has Been Exceedingly Good

| Thanks to Our Friends and

- Customers

Remember, We Are Still Doing Business at the

« FEEDERS’ SUPPLY CO.

Live Stock Exchange Bldg.

the Same Way

So. Omaha, Neb.

who was re-elected fin |

HIT THE TRAIL

MELADY
BROS.

100% Service |
South Omaha

U. S. A.

Thce

NEED PRINTING?

Kind That Shouts!

Call DIERS

South 740

—_——

JNO. FITZ ROBERTS
Phone So. 63

Steer Salesman

H. H. ROBERTS
Cow Salesman
Phone So. 44

Roberts Bros.

LIVE STOCK
CONMMISSION

TELEPHONE SOUTH 144

Private Branch Exchange to Cattle and Hog Yards

STOCK YARDS

SOUTH

N

E. A. ROSE
Hog Salesman

Phone So. 124

Rose

OMAHA, NEB.

]

" WELCOME | '
STOCKMEN

AND AK-SAR-BEN VISITORS

TO THE

—

. “THE HOUSE OF SAFETY”

HOTEL
CASTLE

Fred A. Castle, Proprietor
Omaha, Neb.

Room Tariff—Room with bath, $1.50

WELCOME TO OUR CITY

Make our offices your headguarters.
Join OUR list of WELL satisfied Oustomers,
Give us the opportunity of proving the merit of our

BLISS & WELLMAN

LIVR STOOK COMMISSION

234-256 Evchange Bidg. Unlon Stock Yards
Tel—Office, Bo,. 910; Hog Yds., So. M8; Oattle Yds. So. 3010




